Kashmir, India

CIN: L65110JK1938SGC000048



#### Board Secretariat

Ref:-JKB/BS/F3652/2022/167 Date: 30<sup>th</sup> October, 2022

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Exchange Plaza 5th Floor Plot No. C/1 G-Block Bandra Kurla Complex Bandra (E) Mumbai - 400 051

Symbol: J&KBANK

The BSE Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street Mumbai - 400 001

Scrip Code: 532209

SUB: -**NEWSPAPER NOTICE REGARDING LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES** 

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith the copy of the Notice published in the newspapers on 29<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> October, 2022 regarding Loss of Share Certificates.

This is for your information and appropriate dissemination.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully For Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited

(Mohammad Shafi Mir) **Company Secretary** 

# sement **34 2502327**

9am - 6pm)
inagar, 190001, Kashmir

# Srinagar | Saturday | 29-10-2022



The Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd.
Board Secretariat Corporate Headquarters,
M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001
Tel: (0194) 2481930-35 Fax: (0194) 2481928
Visit us at: www.jkbank.com

Email: sharedeptt\_gc@jkbmall.com CIN: L65110JK1938SGC000048 at our residence at Khanday Colony, Nowgam.

Bereaved:

SHAFAT AHMED LONE (HUSBAND)

ASHFAQ LONE

SHAHJI AHMED LONE (BROTHERS IN LAW)

And all other members of our family

## NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the certificates in respect of the under – mentioned shares of J&K Bank have been lost/misplaced and the holders of the said shares have applied to J&K Bank Ltd/ M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. (Share Transfer Agent) for issue of Duplicate Share Certificates

S. No	Name of the Shareholder	Folio No.	Certificate No.	Distinctive No.'s	No of Shares	Address
1.	Naseer Ahmed Mir	JKB036688	503973	8117621- 8120620	3000	2 Akhzar Avenue, Opposite Power Grid Station, Eliahi Bagh, Buchpora, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir-190020
2.	Hamida Bano	JKB016885	507553	14519301- 14520300	1000	Shum Nag, Kupwara, Jammu and Kashmir-193224.
3.	Abdul Hameed Qureshi & Sajad Hussain Qureshi	JK8012980	503677	7419621- 7420620	1000	Qureshi Mohalla, Lai Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-190011
4.	Abdul Aziz Dar	JKB013333	503986	8146621- 8147620	1000	S/o Ghulam Mohammad Dar, 36 Lasjan, Lasjan, Srinagar, Lasjan, Jammu and Kashmir-191101.
5.	Sheikh Abdul Rashid	JK8031650	504280	8642721- 8644720	1000	C/o Mukhtar Traders, Brein Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-191121.

The Public is hereby warned against purchasing or dealing in any way with above share Certificate(s). Any Person(s) who has/have any claim(s)/objection in respect of the said shares should lodge such claim(s)/objection with the Bank at the Corporate Headquarters. M. A. Road, Srinagar/Share Transfer Agent at the address given below, within fifteen days from the date of Publication of this notice, after which no claim(s) will be entertained and the Bank/Share Transfer Agent will proceed to issue Duplicate Share Certificates.

Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited Board Secretariat Corporate Headquarters M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001, Kashmir

For Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. Ref. No.: 6/2022-23

Place: Srinagar Date: 28th October, 2022

DIPK-NB-4646/22

Share Transfer Agent M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. Selenium Tower B, Plot 31&32 Financial District, Nanakramguda, SeriIngampally Mandal, Hyderabad 500 032

> Sd/-(Mohammad Shafi Mir) Company Secretary

انقال پر ملال
ینبرانهائی دکھ کے ساتھ وی جاتی ہے کہ اہلیٹی اسمیت سائندواال کا رہے کہ اہلیٹی اسمیت سائندواال کا رہے کہ اہلیٹی اسمیت سائندواال کا رہے کہ اللہ کا کہ کہ کہ استان اور کا بی کا کہ کی ساتھ ساتھ استان ہے ہیں ۔ اللہ تعالیٰ مرحومہ کو جوار رہت میں اعلیٰ مقام مطارا ورخوش اخلاق تیں ۔ اللہ تعالیٰ مرحومہ کو جوار رہت میں اعلیٰ مقام عطا فرما میں ۔ مرحومہ کی اجتماعی فاتحہ خوائی بروز اقدار مورجہ 0 کہ اللہ بی ایک بیات کی ۔ اللہ معاورات سے النہائی مقبرہ واقعے کو جوارہ مشمل اولا اسلامیہ فون نمیں کی 15 میں انجام کی جاتی ہے کی وواج ساتھ کی ایک کہ اسماد اللہ بی ۔ اللہ معاورات سے النہائی کی جاتی ہے کی وواج ساتھ کی آئم کی ۔ اللہ معاورات سے النہائی کی جاتی ہوائے ہے کی وواج ساتھ کی آئم کی ۔ اللہ معاورات سے النہائی کی جاتی ہے کی وواج ساتھ کی آئم کی ۔ اللہ معاورات سے النہائی کی جاتی ہے کی وواج ساتھ کی آئم کی ۔ اللہ معاورات سے 100 کے 100 کے 100 کی معاور ساتھ کی النہ کی ۔ اللہ معاور کی معاور ساتھ کی کہ معاور کی دورات سے 100 کے 100 کی معاور کی دورات سے 100 کے 100 کی معاور کی دورات سے 100 کی معاور کی دورات سے 100 کے 100 کی معاور کی دورات سے 100 کی

IED IN DISPLAY/CLASSIFIED ADVERTISEMENTS, APPEARING INTHE NEWSPAPER IS CORRECT. HOWEVERTHE NEWSPAPER TAKES NO RESPONSIBILITY NOR DOES IT TS. THE READERS ARE THEREFORE REQUESTED TO VERIFY THE CONTENTS BEFORE ACTING THEREUPON. MANAGEMENT



The Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. Board Secretariat Corporate Headquarters, M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001 Tel: (0194) 2481930-35 Fax: (0194) 2481928 Visit us at: www.jkbank.com Email: sharedeptt\_gc@jkbmail.com CIN: L65110JK1938SGC0C0048

## NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the certificates in respect of the under - mentioned shares of J&K Bank have been lost/misplaced and the holders of the said shares have applied to J&K Bank Ltd/ M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. (Share Transfer Agent) for issue of Duplicate Share Certificates.

S. No	Name of the Shareholder	Follo No.	Cartificate No.	Distinctive No.'s	No of Shares	Address
1.	Naseer Ahmed Mir	JKB036688	503973	8117621- 8120620	3000	2 Akhzar Avenue, Opposite Power Grid Station, Ellahi Bagh, Buchpora, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir-190020
2	Hamida Bano	JKB016885	507553	14519301- 14520300	1000	Shum Nag, Kupwara, Jammu and Kashmir-193224.
3.	Abdul Harneed Qureshi & Sajad Hussain Qureshi	JKB012980	503677	7419621- 7420620	1000	Qureshi Mohaila, Lai Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-190011
4.	Abdul Aziz Dar	JKB013333	503986	8146621- 8147620	1000	S/o Ghulam Mehammad Dar, 36 Lasjan, Lasjan, Srinager, Lasjan Jammu and Kashmir-191101;
5.	Shelkh Abdul Reshid	JKB031650	504280	8642721- 8644720	1000	C/o Mukhtar Traders, Brein Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-191121.

The Public is hereby warned against purchasing or dealing in any way with above share Certificate(s). Any Person(s) who has/have any claim(s)/objection in respect of the said shares should lodge such claim(s)/objection with the Bank at the Corporate Headquarters. M. A. Road, Srinagar/Share Transfer Agent at the address given below, within fifteen days from the date of Publication of this notice, after which no claim(s) will be entertained and the Bank/Share Transfer Agent will proceed to issue Duplicate Share Certificates.

NB:4646-22

Dated:28.10.2022

Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited **Board Secretariat** Corporate Headquarters M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001, Kashmir

For Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. Ref. No.: 6/2022-23

Place: Srinagar

Date: 28th October, 2022

SeriIngampally Mandal, Hyderabad 500 032

Sd/-(Mohammad Shafi Mir) Company Secretary

Share Transfer Agent M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. Selenium Tower B, Plot 31&32 Financial District, Nanakramguda,

Government of Jammu & Ke DIRECTORATE OF HANDLOOM & HANDIO

**Exhibition Ground, Kashmir Haat, Srie INTERVIEW NOTIFICATI** CORRIGENDUM

In reference to this office interview 25.10.2022, it is to inform the below mentioned interview for the post of Cluster Develope advertised vide this office No.DHHK/Estt-II, rescheduled and shall now be held on 07.1 instead of 01.11.2022. However the venue

h	anged	d.		
	S.No.	Name of Applicant	Parentage	1
ı	01	Nighat Sidiq Sofi	Mohammad Sidiq Sofi	L
	02	Nusrat Akbar	Mohd Akbar Shah	1
	03	Taqadus Mansoor	Mohd mansooe Parray	(
	04	Muntazir Mohi- ud – Din	GH Mohi-ud-din Wani	E
	05	Sartaj Amin	Mohd Amin Wani	5
	06	Priya Koul	Piaray Lal koul	1
	07	Irfan Qadri	Gh Qadir Shah	E
	08	Umer Rashid Gashroo	Abdul Rasheed	P
			Gashroo	
	09	Tabassum Nisa	Mohd Munawar Mir	1
	10	Tabasum Kamal	Mohd kamal Shah	1
	11	Shaziya Rashid·	Ab Rashid ganaie	(
	12	Saima Din	Saif u Din Shah	H
	13	Yasir Ahmad Najar	Gh Nabi Najar	F
	14	Hilal Ah Wani	Ali Mohammad Wani	F
	15	Monika Sarmal	Raj Kumar	F
	16	Shafia Rashid	Ab Rashid Dar	0
				(
	17	Irshad Ah Shah	Reyaz Ahmad Shah	ī
	18	Lubaba Nisar	Nisar Ahmad Gassi	F
	19	Noor ul Ain	Pir Mod Yaseen	1
	20	Ishfaq Maqbool	Mohammad Maqbool Lone	-

For any queries, please contact at 0194-24720



## ASSAM MEDICAL SERVICES CORPORATION LIMITED

### E-TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF MANNEQUIN (NATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING)

e-Tenders in two Bid System affixing Court Fee Stamp of Rs 8.25 (for Bidders in Assam) or IPO of Rs 10.00 (for Bidders outside Asam) in favour of "Assam Medical Services Corporation Limited" are invited from manufacturers/ Authorized distributors/dealers for "SUPPLY OF MANNEQUIN". The complete e-tender documents may be obtained from the website- http://assamtenders.gov.in. The participating bidders should have valid Digital Signature Certificate (DSC) and have to register in the portal http://assamtenders.gov.in. The tender should be submitted on-line in the portal http://assamtenders.gov.in. on or before 21/11/2022 up to 2:00 PM. e-Tender Notice may also be seen in the NHM official website-www.nhmassam.gov.in. The Bidder shall also submit the proof of payment like non-refundable tender fee of Rs.2,000.00 (Rupees

Two Thousand Only) and EMD deposited on-line in the portal http://assamtenders.gov.in. Important dates of the tender:

SI.	Scheduled	Start Date	Start Time	End Date	End Time
1.	Publication of Tender	29/10/2022	10:00 A.M.		
2.	Tender Download	29/10/2022	10:30 A.M.		
3.	Last Date of submission of prebid queries			06/11/2022	02:00 PM
4.	Pre bid Meeting	07/11/2022	03:30 P.M.		
5.	Tender Submission	11/11/2022	02:00 P.M.		02:00 PM
6.	Tender Opening	21/11/2022	04:30 P.M.		
_					

NHM/N/2022-23/182

Managing Director, AMSCL, Assam

**GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASHTRA PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION NO. 1, NAGPUR INVITATION FOR TENDER** 

ail: <u>div1nagpur.ee@mahapwd.com.</u> E- Tender Notice No. S/55/2022-2023

Online Percentage Rate e-tender Prescribed form are invited by the Executive Engineer P.W. Division No. 1, Nagpur (Tel Phone No. 2565449) on Behalf of Governor of Maharashtra for following work from Experienced & shop establishment certificate holders. The name of work, estimated cost, time limit for completion etc. as are under.

Sr.	Name of Work	Estt. cost	Cost of blank
No		(Rs. in lakhs)	tender form
	ESTIMATE FOR ERECTION OF PENDAL AND SHAMIYANA AT VIDHANBHAVAN, 160 TENAMENT, SUYOG (Council Hall) NAGPUR FOR RAC-2022	107.70	1120

- 1. Detailed Tender Notice can be seen on web site <a href="https://mahatender.gov.in">https://mahatender.gov.in</a>
- 2. Detailed Tender Notice can be seen on the Notice Board in the office of the undersigned 3. Right to reject any or all the tenders without assigning any reason thereof is reserved with
- 4. In this Tender Notice, Tender Downloading, Tender Opening etc. information available of web site.

Outward No.9790 **Executive Engineer** Date: 20/10/2022 P. W. Division No.1



Office Of The Superintending Engineer 9th Circle Public Work Department Dehradun/ Chief Project Manager Dehradun Smart City (PIU) http://pwd.uk.gov.in, E-mail: sepwdddun@rediffmail.com



etter No. 5657 / 1C-9/22

NATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING e-tender Notice

The Superintending Engineer 9th Circle, Public Works Department, Dehradun/Chief Project Manager Dehradun Smart City, PIU on behalf of "Governor of Uttarakhand" invites tender in two bid system for the following work. Information regarding tender shall be available on <a href="https://www.uktenders.gov.in">https://www.uktenders.gov.in</a>

SI. No.	Name of work	Earnest Money (Rs. in Lacs)	Validity of Tender (In days)	Cost of Tender Document (In Rs.)	Period of Complet- ion (In Month)	Contractor Category of Registration	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
1.	Under Smart City Mission, construction (Balance work) & 5 year operation and maintenance of Rajpur road as smart road. (Length-1.80 Km)	60.10	120	5000.00 +18% GST	9	Registerd in 'A' & above Category in Road works in Central Govt./	
2.	Under Smart City Mission, con- struction (Balance work) & 5 year operation and mainte- nance of EC road as smart road. (Length-2.90 Km)	57.00	120	5000.00 +18% GST	9	State Govt./ any Govt. Undertaking	
3.	Under Smart City Mission, con- struction (Balance work) & 5 year operation and mainte- nance of Haridwar road as smart road. (Length-1.50 Km)	50.70	120	5000.00 +18% GST	9		
4.	Under Smart City Mission, con- struction (Balance work) & 5 year operation and mainte- nance of Chakrata road as smart road. (Length-1.90 Kin)	62.10	120	5000.00 +18% GST	9		



DGIPR/2022-2023/ROC 3623

The Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. **Board Secretariat Corporate Headquarters,** M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001 J&K Bank Tel: (0194) 2481930-35 Fax: (0194) 2481928 Visit us at: www.jkbank.com Email: sharedeptt\_gc@jkbmail.com CIN: L65110JK1938SGC000048

Nagpur

## NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the certificates in respect of the under - mentioned shares of J&K Bank have been lost/misplaced and the holders of the said shares have applied to J&K Bank Ltd/ M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. (Share Transfer Agent) for issue of Duplicate Share

S. No	Name of the Shareholder	Folio No.	Certificate No.	Distinctive No.'s	No of Shares	Address
1.	Naseer Ahmed Mir	JKB036688	503973	8117621- 8120620	3000	2 Akhzar Avenue, Opposite Power Grid Station, Ellahi Bagh, Buchpora, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir-190020
2.	Hamida Bano	JKB016885	507553	14519301- 14520300	1000	Shum Nag, Kupwara, Jammu and Kashmir-193224.
3.	Abdul Hameed Qureshi & Sajad Hussain Qureshi	JKB012980	503677	7419621- 7420620	1000	Qureshi Mohalla, Lal Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-190011
4.	Abdul Aziz Dar	JKB013333	503986	8146621- 8147620	1000	S/o Ghulam Mohammad Dar, 36 Lasjan, Lasjan, Srinagar, Lasjan, Jammu and Kashmir-191101.
5.	Sheikh Abdul Rashid	JKB031650	504280	8642721- 8644720	1000	C/o Mukhtar Traders, Brein Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-191121.

The Public is hereby warned against purchasing or dealing in any way with above share Certificate(s).Any Person(s) who has/have any claim(s)/objection in respect of the said shares should lodge such claim(s)/objection with the Bank at the Corporate Headquarters. M. A. Road, Srinagar/Share Transfer Agent at the address given below, within fifteen days from the date of Publication of this notice, after which no claim(s) will be entertained and the Bank/Share Transfer Agent will proceed to issue Duplicate Share Certificates.

Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited **Board Secretariat** Corporate Headquarters M. Á. Road, Srinagar - 190 001, Kashmir

For Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. Ref. No.: 6/2022-23

Place: Srinagar Date: 28<sup>th</sup> October, 2022

Share Transfer Agent M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. Selenium Tower B, Plot 31&32 Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilngampally Manda Hyderabad 500 032

Sd/-(Mohammad Shafi Mir) **Company Secretary** 

À	RAIL COACH FACTORY
7	KAPIIRTHALA

Sr. No.	Tender Due D		Description		Qty./ Sets	EMD (₹)
1.	17221421 2	1.11.2022	Electronics equipment r	ack	716 Nos.	457750
2.	05221545 22.11.2022		part for 3PH MEMU DMC	C	80 Sets 427 Nos.	2000000
3.	12221410 23.11.2022		nk assembly (L.H.) (455 nk assly (455 Ltrs) Two F		355 Nos. 345 Nos.	304280
4.			Roof ARC (2 Types)		2720 Nos.	195500
5.			Roof ARC (2 Types)	32 Set	1292 Nos.	83600
6.	05221479		Roof Flange (2 Types)	74 Set	2050 Nos.	123170
7.	05221557 21.11.2022	Bracket Co	mplete (33510982) mplete (33690959)		6000 Nos. 2100 Nos.	70380
8.			Set of TM duct for MEM		58 Set	53000
9.	05221491		Set of Bracket complete	1	3332 Set	58780
10.	05221574 28.11.2022				7556 Nos. 39000 Nos.	140160
11.	05221555	01.12.2022	Bracket Complete		48900 Nos.	161380
12.	17221434 25.11.2022				147 Nos.	531520
13.	12221430	25.11.2022	Window glass for fixed	4594 Nos.	227680	
14.	01221246	06.12.2022	Roll Link	5100 Nos.	222300	
15.	01221253	28.11.2022	Set of Control Arm.		321 Set	248250
16.	01221256	25.11.2022	Set of Axle End Cover		1410 Set	135070
17.	01221279	30.11.2022	Fixation Ball Joint		17152 Nos.	74890
18.	02221340 24.11.2022		of Thin Walled Flex. Elas 3 150SQMM.	st. Cable	105600 MTR.	2000000
19.	17221426 23.11.2022		for LHB FAC Coaches for LHB FAC Coaches		431 Nos. 607 Nos.	109940
20.	01221251 28.11.2022	Set of Rubb	per Metal Bonded Items		1188 Sets	2000000
21.	01221162 30.11.2022	ŭ	er Assembly		1620 Nos.	2000000
22.	01221286 07.12.2022		plate longitudinal stop pper stop plate		, 4426 Nos. Nos.	71530
23.	05221539	25.11.2022	Pillar (2 Types)		16337 Nos.	93600
24.	05221584 25.11.2022	End-B and	Schaku Semi permanent End-A with Centring Dev		801 Nos.	1406780
25.	05221594	23.11.2022	Cross Member		6587 Nos.	350960
26.	05221580 28.11.2022		apply Emergency Brake	ı	12813 Nos.	2000000

(1) For details and making On-line tenders, visit webiste: <a href="http://ireps.gov.in">http://ireps.gov.in</a> Drawings/ specifications, wherever required can be downloaded from RCF website: http://www.rcf.indianrailways.gov.in. Class IIIb digital signature certificate required for on-line biddings, can be obtained from licensed certifying agensices listed at http://www.cce.gov.in (2)Tenders will close at 14.25 hrs. on due date and will be opened at 14.30 hrs. Tenders Sr. No. 2, 7 to 11, 14 to 18 & 23 to 26 will be opened at Tilak Bridge, New Delhi and Tender Sr. No. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 12, 13 & 19 to 22 will be opened at RCF, Kapurthala (3) For queries, contact IREPS helpdesk at 011-24102855, 011-24105180 or RCF helpdesk at 011-23370897.

NOTE: GST Number of RCF is 03AAAGM0289C1ZT. All the suppliers are advised to quote this in dispatch documents for the supplies made by them.

## **CORRIGENDUM**

(1) Tender No.: 02221211 set of Elect. items for LHB SLRD Coaches due date may be read as 03.11.2022 instead of 26.10.2022 (2) Tender No. : 14221144 due date may be read as 09.11.2022 instead of 01.11.2022, Qunatity may be read as 28399 Kgs. instead of 16514 Kgs. & EMD may be read as Rs. 152140/- instead of Rs. 88470/- (3) Tender No.: 14221119 due date may be read as 10.11.2022 instead of 02.11.2022 & Quantity may be read as 1359 Nos. (P.L. No. 33660724) instead of 848 Nos. (P.L. No. 33660724) (4) Tender No. : 14221116 due date may be read as11.11.2022 instead of 27.10.2022 (5) Tender No.: 05221435 for end wall assly due on 03.11.2022 qunatity may be read as 173 Nos & EMD may be read as Rs. 249120/-instead of qwnatity : 136 nos. & Emd Rs. 195840/- (6) Tender No. : 01221190 (i) Secondary lateral damper for fiat bogies quantity may be read as 2830 Nos. instead of 2830 (ii) Primary vertical damper quantity may be read as 9788 Nos. instead of 9788 (iii) Secondary vertical damper for LHB NAC Coaches quantity may be read as 543 Nos. instead of 543 Nos. (iv) Secondary vertical damper quantity may be read as 4249 Nos. instead of NIL (v) Yaw damper quantity may be read as 4874 nos.instead of NIL (7) Tender No. 05221435 for End wall Assly due on 03.11.2022 is hereby dropped.

Dated 29/10/2022

No. G-RCF/122/Stores/090/2022-23

# **Spotlight**

THE HINDU

he gap between Telangana Chief Minister K. Chandrasekhar Rao and Governor Tamilisai Soundararajan appears to be widening.

The Governor is yet to give her assent to several crucial Bills passed by the Legislature, including the Private Universities Bill and the one pertaining to setting up a common recruitment board for filling up vacancies in universities.

The State government has landed in a piquant situation as a Bill will not be an Act without the Governor's assent.

These Bills include the Telangana Goods and Services Tax (amendment) Bill 2017, Telangana State Motor Vehicles Taxation (amendment) Bill 2022, Constitution of Telangana State Universities Common Recruitment Board for direct recruitment to the posts of teaching and non-teaching staff in universities except for medical university and amendment to the GHMC Act and Telangana State Municipalities Bill.

The Bills were sent for her assent but Ms. Soundararajan neither accepted them nor rejected them, as returning them would in turn enable the State to pass the Bill for the second time forcing the Governor to give her consent.

Sources wondered as to how the Governor was sitting on the routine Bills which are neither substantive nor having any constitutional issues attached to them.

### When did it start?

A major

reason

behind the

differences

appears to

be the TRS

perception

Governor

has not shed

background

that the

her BJP

The terms between the two institutions, the Chief Minister's Office (CMO) and Raj Bhavan, housing the Governor's office, were normal initially. But, differences cropped up ever since the Governor stopped the Bill pertaining to the nomination of P. Kaushik Reddy as an MLC. The development took place at a time when the ruling party was gearing up for the Huzurabad bypoll, considered prestigious as former Minister Eatala Rajender was seeking re-election from the seat on behalf of the BJP.

Also, the Governor holding the Praja Darbar, a meeting with common people, has been one of the contentious issues between the TRS government and Raj Bhavan. She has been firm on conducting Praja Darbars to get a first hand information about the problems faced by people for their redressal by the Ministries concerned.

Another major reason behind the differences appear to be the TRS' perception that the Governor had not shed her BJP background and tried to set up obstacles for the former.

The gap widened further with the State government not inviting the Governor for flag hoisting on



ILLUSTRATION: SUBYENDU GANGULY



Republic Day, and the Chief Minister alone hoist-

to do away with the traditional address of the Go-

vernor at the joint session of the Legislature dur-

This was followed by the ruling party's decision

ing it at Public Gardens, a year ago.

Alchemist LIVE

Chief Minister

Rao with Governor Tamilisai Soundararajar at an official function. **FILE PHOTO** 

· Tamilisai Soundararajan openly expresses her anguish at a woman Governor not being extended protocols and insulted Differences between the two institutions during

Missing camaraderie

pending with the Governor

in public events since some time

and Ugadi celebrations at Raj Bhavan

Relations between Governor Tamilisai Soundararajan

and Chief Minister K. Chandrasekhar Rao were cordial

initially till the nomination of P. Kaushik Reddy as MLC

Several Bills, including the Private Varsities' Bill,

Governor and Chief Minister avoiding each other

• Governor absent during State Formation Day celebrations while the Chief Minister skips At Home

• TRS dispensed with the Governor's traditional address to Budget session due to differences

NTR's time too

Similar developments in other States like Mahar-

ashtra and West Bengal

issue on the ground that she was not informed about the appointment in advance.

"Enraged with the Governor's behaviour, NTR started a campaign against the institution of the Governor," senior journalist and MIM MLC Syed Aminul Jaffri said. He recalled how the NTR government was toppled by N. Chandrababu Naidu when Krishna Kant was the Governor of A.P. and said that the problems between the two institutions were not uncommon, as could be seen from the experiences in Maharashtra, West Bengal and some other States.

A look back into the events reveal that minor differences cropped up between former Governor E.S.L. Narasimhan and the Chief Minister initially. This was primarily on account of Mr. Narasimhan refusing to give his assent to a Bill pertaining to municipalities sent by the State government. But, these differences were patched up because of the initiative from both sides and the relations became cordial till Mr. Narasimhan relinquished the post.

Given the widening of gap between the two institutions, political circles are clueless on who will take the initiative to bridge the gap - whether the Chief Minister and his Ministers or the Raj Bhavan itself. Questions are also being raised on whether the Governor will prefer to keep the pending Bills with her or whether she will reject them.

There is also no clarity as to whether the ruling party would convene a special session of the Legis-

> lature to pass the Bills yet again and send them for her assent, as, sources said that there is no time limit for the Governor to give her assent to the Bills.

Senior officials as well as legal experts say that these institutions commanded a lot of respect in the public eye and the differences, if they persisted, would water down the image of the constitutional offices. They suggest that the two offices could instead confine themselves to their own cells as the duties and responsibilities bestowed on them by the Constitution were different.

Understanding the subtle differences between the two posts would lead to greater coordination and it would in turn, enhance the prestige of these offices, a senior official, experienced in legislative matters, said.

THE MAN HINDU Surcharge: Ahmedabad – Rs. 5.00

M BM-BME

## **OBITUARY & REMEMBRANCE**

# DEATH SAD DEMISE 12-01-1949 - 29-10-2022 With profound grief, we convey the demise of Shri. A. Prabhakar Rao (Managing Director -CEC Flavours and Fragrances Pvt Ltd) He was an inspiration to many. He is remembered for his warm generosity, great personality and life lived in service to humanity. Family Members, Friends & Relatives & CEC Employees Contact: A. Appa Rao: +91 9344901820 & A. Sravan: +91 8667484607

## **DEATH**

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



## 23.01.1937 - 28.09.2022 Mourned by Daughter, Son-in-law & Grandchildren. Mob: 98413-32337

### **IN MEMORY OF YOUR LOVED ONES**

To dedicate a space in

this section, Please mail your query at

mumbaimaterial

@thehindu.co.in For Placing

**Advertisements Online** log on to

www.thehinduads.com

**DONATE EYES GIFT SIGHT** 

### **CENTRAL RAILWAY** BHUSAWAL DIVISION

DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION OF RAIL MUSEUM/AMUSEMENT PARK Sr. Divisional Commercial Manager, Central Railway, Bhusawal Division on and behalf of the President of India invites online e-tender under Single Packet system for Development and Operation of Rail Museum Amusement Park at Dhule, Jamner, Akola and Amravati Railway stations, over Bhusawal Division for a period of 5 years. For more details regarding terms and conditions you can visit our official website www.ireps.gov.in

Station	Proposed Area	Proposed Reserve	EMD (₹)	IDC (₹)
	in Sq.Mtr.	Price (₹)		
Dhule	4200 sq.mt.	29,93,760/-	3,18,000/-	3,000/-
Jamner	7000 sq.mt.	11,13,000/-	1,18,200/-	2,000/-
Akola	4812 sq.mt.	16,63,028/-	1,76,700/-	2,000/-
Amravati	400 sq.mt.	5,52,000/-	58,700/-	1,000/-

Terms and conditions of the tender documents can be obtained through above mentioned website and for any information in this regard may be obtained from Sr. Divisional Commercial Manager's office. Central Railway. Bhusawal between 10.00 hrs. to 17.00 hrs. on all working days from the date of publication. Tender without cost of tender form (Non refundable) and EMD will be summarily rejected. Tender document cost & Earnest money can be paid only through online e-payment gateway as provided in www.ireps.gov.in For further details please visit the website www.ireps.gov.in The Railway administration reserves the right to cancel tender without assigning any reason.

E-Tender Notice No. : C/CP/NFR/Rail Museum/2022 Date: 28/10/2022

RailMadad Helpline 139

# anoushka shankar AN EVENT BY

**Brookfield** 

Properties

FRIDAY, 16<sup>TH</sup> DEC. 2022 | 8 PM ONWARDS SRI SHANMUKHANANDA CHANDRASEKARENDRA SARASWATHI AUDITORIUM, SION, MUMBAI

TICKETS AVAILABLE ON: book myshow

clarity as to whether the ruling party would convene a special session of the Legislature to pass the Bills yet again and send them for her

assent

also no

ing the budget session.

The Governor was also absent during State Formation Day celebrations at Public Gardens, while the Chief Minister skipped the earlier events hosted at Raj Bhavan coinciding with Ugadi and Republic Day. The differences went to an extent that the Governor and the Chief Minister did not meet eye to eve on several occasions when they were expected to chair the proceedings together.

The situation is apparently further complicated with the Governor's recent assertion that the State government was not following the official protocol and showing disrespect towards a woman Governor. She accused the government of not allowing her to hoist the national flag on the occasion of the 75th Independence Day and recalled how she was denied the Governor's address and hoisting the Tricolour on Republic Day. She complained that the protocol was not being followed wherever she went and said that Constitutional offices should at least be respected.

## In the past

The differences between the two offices were not uncommon in the erstwhile united Andhra Pradesh where former Chief Minister and TDP founder N.T. Rama Rao had differences with the then Governor Kumudben Joshi. Differences between the two reportedly cropped up over the appointment of Lok Ayukta with NTR deciding to appoint a retired Delhi High Court judge as the Lok Ayukta. Ms. Joshi however, did not give her consent for the

# Serving To Empower

The Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. **Board Secretariat Corporate Headquarters,** M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001

M. A. Road, Srinagar - 190 001

Tel: (0194) 2481930-35 Fax: (0194) 2481928 Visit us at: www.jkbank.com Email: sharedeptt\_gc@jkbmail.com CIN: L65110JK1938SGC000048

1000

## NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the certificates in respect of the under - mentioned shares of J&K Bank have been lost/misplaced and the holders of the said shares have applied to J&K Bank Ltd/ M/s KFin Technologies Ltd. (Share Transfer Agent) for issue of Duplicate Share Certificates.

S. No	Name of the Shareholder	Folio No.	Certificate No.	Distinctive No.'s	No of Shares	Address
1.	Naseer Ahmed Mir	JKB036688	503973	8117621- 8120620	3000	2 Akhzar Avenue, Opposite Power Grid Station, Ellahi Bagh, Buchpora, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir-190020
2.	Hamida Bano	JKB016885	507553	14519301- 14520300	1000	Shum Nag, Kupwara, Jammu and Kashmir-193224.
3.	Abdul Hameed Qureshi & Sajad Hussain Qureshi	JKB012980	503677	7419621- 7420620	1000	Qureshi Mohalla, Lai Bazar, Srinagar, Kashmir-190011
4.	Abdul Aziz Dar	JKB013333	503986	8146621- 8147620	1000	S/o Ghulam Mohammad Dar, 36 Lasjan, Lasjan, Srinagar, Lasjan, Jammu and Kashmir-191101.

504280

The Public is hereby warned against purchasing or dealing in any way with above share Certificate(s).Any Person(s) who has/have any claim(s)/objection in respect of the said shares should lodge such claim(s)/objection with the Bank at the Corporate Headquarters M. A. Road, Srinagar/Share Transfer Agent at the address given below, within fifteen days from the date of Publication of this notice, after which no claim(s) will be entertained and the Bank/Share Transfer Agent will proceed to issue Duplicate Share Certificates.

Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited **Board Secretariat** Corporate Headquarters M. A. Road, Srinagar – 190 001, Kashmir

JKB031650

For Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. Ref. No.: 6/2022-23

Place: Srinagar

Date: 28th October, 2022

Selenium Tower B, Plot 31&32 Financial District, Nanakramguda Serilngampally Mandal Hyderabad 500 032

(Mohammad Shafi Mir) Company Secretary

Share Transfer Agent M/s KFin Technologies Ltd.

Science & Technology, Govt. of India) Inner Ring Road, Uppal, Hyderabad-500039. +91-40-2721 6014 / 6091, Fax: +91-40-2721 6006. Admission for Research Scholars Program - I - 2023

डी एन ए फ़िंगरप्रिंटिंग एवं निदान केन्द्र

## (RSP - I - 2023)

फैक्स : +91-40-2721 6006, वेबसाईट: http://www.cdfd.org

CENTRE FOR DNA FINGERPRINTING AND DIAGNOSTICS

नर रिंग रोड, उप्पल, हैदराबाद - 500039 , तेलंगाना, भारत दूरभाष : +91-40-2721 6014 / 609

The Centre for DNA Fingerprinting and Diagnostics, Hyderabad, invite applications from highly motivated candidates for admission to its Research Scholars Program. Keeping in view the interdisciplinary nature of modern biology, we especially encourage persons from diverse backgrounds to apply. Those admitted as Research Scholars would be encouraged to register under the Ph. D. program of Manipal Academy of Higher Education or Regional Centre for Biotechnology.

#### Eligibility Criteria: To be eligible a candidate must have:

. A Master's degree in any branch of Science, Technology, or Agriculture from a recognized University/Institute OR MBBS.

2. Qualified for a Junior Research Fellowship from CSIR/UGC/DBT/ICMR INSPIRE/JEST/UGC - RGNF or any other similar examination with

Candidates having qualified for Project-JRF under the ICMR funded project Scheme [which is only for a period of two years] OR DBT JRF NET with a B.Tech. [Biotechnology] degree OR DBT JRF NET under DBT-B category list OR LS-NET qualification only in CSIR-UGC (NET) examination are NOT eligible to apply.

## Selection Procedure:

Admission to the CDFD-Research Scholars program will be based on a interview via video conference scheduled to be held in late January early February, 2023. The candidates should be available for more than or round of interviews, spread over a week, if needed

interested candidates who fulfill the above conditions may register their names for RSP-I-2023 by applying in the prescribed application forn online. The link for the application form is available at http://cdfd.org.in/rsp/ The Online facility of application will be closed on December 14, 2022.

Director, CDFD reserves the right to accept / reject any or all applications Visit http://cdfd.org.in/rsp/ for detailed advertisement and general terms & conditions